

# Esteban Mondragon

Kingsburg, CA 93631

[mondragon.esteban12@gmail.com](mailto:mondragon.esteban12@gmail.com)

+1 559 558 6496

Hard-working professional with 3 years of experience and a proven knowledge of nursing dynamics, acute care facility, skills, critical thinking, and integrated collaboration with other health care teams. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Registered Nurse role at your company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Staff Travel RN**

Lead Health Staff - Bakersfield, CA

September 2021 to December 2021

- Worked on COVID unit, conducted patient care, education, wound dressings, intake, and discharge
- 13-week contract

### **Endoscopy Nurse**

Central California Endoscopy Center - Fresno, CA

June 2021 to September 2021

- Pre op/Post op for daily procedures, managing biopsies, cleaning and closing units for the day
- Educate patients/families on proper discharge care for endoscopy procedures

### **RN**

National Staffing Solutions - Dinuba, CA

February 2021 to May 2021

Supervisor for COVID-19 site vaccine administration

Delegate LVN and other medical staff

Collaborate with other medical teams

Administer COVID-19 vaccine

### **Registered Nurse Step Down Unit**

Community Regional Medical Center - Fresno, CA

May 2020 to April 2021

Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.

Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition.

Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.

Identify patient care requirements by establishing personal rapport with patients.

Assess patient using NIHSS (stroke scale) for stroke patients.

### **Registered Nurse Step Down Unit**

Kaweah Delta - Visalia, CA

May 2019 to May 2020

Visalia, CA/ May 2019-May 2020

Pass medications to patients while assessing them

Suction patients on tracheostomy as well as on ventilator (ICU setting)

Assist the LVN's in IV medications

Admitting and discharging patients

Comply with HIPAA standards in all patient documentation and interactions.

Document patient care services by charting in patient and department records

Med surg & step down trained

## Education

---

### **BSN in Nursing**

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ

Present

### **ADN in Nursing**

Fresno City College - Fresno, CA

May 2019

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: January 2023

State: CA

## Skills

---

- Technology- excel and other computer programs appropriately as needed
- Communication
- Planning and organizing
- Spanish speaking
- Spanish Speaker(fluent)
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Employee Orientation
- Step down experience (2 years)

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**

**NIH Stroke Scale**